
Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on Thursday, 8th April 2021 remotely on Zoom starting at 7.30pm

Present:

Councillors: Cllrs. J. Bowers, S. Bruce, J. Cooling (Chair), Ms. J. Harrison, S. Lewis & I. Webb (Vice Chair)
Clerk: Lynda McCormack
Shropshire Councillor: Brian Williams
Members of the Public: None

44/21 Public Participation Period:

None

45/21 Apologies for absence:

Cllr. Mrs. P Edwards did not attend the meeting

46/21 Approval of minutes of the last meeting.

The Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on 11th March 2021 were approved; to be signed by the Chairman as soon as possible following this remote meeting.

47/21 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

- a. Members were reminded that they were required to leave the room during the discussion and voting on matters in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, whether or not the Interest is entered in the Register of Members' Interests maintained by the Monitoring Officer.
- b. To consider any requests for Dispensations: None

48/21 Planning:

- a. **Decisions Received** : None
- b. **Applications for Consideration received since the March meeting:** None
- c. **Applications Received after 1st April (if any)** : None

49/21 Financial Matters:

- a. Balances for information were noted and accepted
- b. Payments approved: None
- c. Authorised Signatories
After discussion Cllrs. Bowers and Lewis agreed to become authorised signatories
RESOLVED: Cllrs. Bowers and Lewis are approved as additional authorised signatories
- d. Expenses for postage deferred
- e. Installation of Goal Posts
The football team volunteers have now installed the posts.

50/21 Review of Council Documents

- a. LGA Code of Conduct
RESOLVED: to adopt the model Code of Conduct as drafted
- b. CV19 Risk Assessment for return to meetings in person
RESOLVED: to adopt the risk assessment as drafted

51/21 Environmental Maintenance

- a. Footpath Crosemere Road/Crosemere Crescent
The Clerk has received a reply from Connexus, they own the stretch of footpath at the Crosemere Crescent end on which the overgrown trees are situated.
- b. Clerk will check and submit any report required to Shropshire Council

52/21 Jubilee Field

Chair has been in touch with J. Dickin regarding completion of the patio.

53/21 Highways

- a. Streetlights

The Parish Council has already upgraded some streetlights as and when they needed repair.
RESOLVED: to continue to replace sodium with LED as needed.

- b. A528 Traffic Calming –

The Parish Council is liaising with Shropshire Council with a view to bringing forward the installation of 20mph advisory outside the school. Cllr. Bruce has contacted highways; Steve Brown & is awaiting a reply. Cllr. Bruce will follow this up.

- c. VAS signs

The Chair has contacted TWM and Morelock for a quote for the cost of replacing the current VAS signs & awaiting a reply.

- d. Road Safety Issues under Shropshire Council Road Safety Policy
None.

54/21 Reports of Meetings Attended in any:

Clerk attended the NS area SALC meeting. Minutes will be circulated when received.

55/21 Correspondence & Other Consultations – to note

Annual Outdoor Recreation User Survey gathers information about how people access the great outdoors in Shropshire

<https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/get-involved/shropshire-s-great-outdoors-annual-publicsurvey-2020-2021/>

Open until 30th May 2021

What are you already doing to achieve net zero carbon success? Plant a tree by completing the survey

PSE in partnership with E.on

https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/2FDMKNG?utm_campaign=12215674_PSE%20Eon%20nd&utm_medium=email&utm_source=Cognitive%20Publishing&dm_i=J4P,79TOA,RIRG96,THLMB,1

To note, SALC Bulletins & SALC News in Brief & legal updates for members circulated by e-mail 22.3.21 & 7.4.21

56/21 Parish Matters & Items for the next agenda

- a. Parking on Church Green
This is an ongoing issue which has been reported to Connexus who own the land. Vehicles regularly drive over the pavement in order to park on Church Green.
- b. Other items for the next agenda - none

57/21 Date of next meeting:

Annual Meeting of the Parish Council – Thursday, 13th May 2021 @ 7:30 pm
Cockshutt Millennium Hall

Cllr. Williams gave his apologies for 13th May.

Cllr. Williams expressed his appreciation to Cllr. Cooling, who is standing down from CCP-PC in May, for his work as councillor over the years and in particular for his very capable chairmanship of the Parish Council.

58/21 Other Dates for your diary.

The Chair, Cllr Cooling declared the meeting closed at 8: 15 pm

Signed.....(by the Chairman).....

Date.....20th May 2021.....